From:

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2023 3:22 pm

To:

Cc: uovernance

Subject: Nominations sought for roles on tertiary education councils
Kia ora,

in early 2024, the Minister for Tertiary Education and Skills will be making appointment decisions for a number of
roles across the councils of the following tertiary education institutions:

Universities Auckland University of Technology
Lincoln University

Massey University

University of Auckland

University of Otago

University of Waikato

Victoria University of Wellington
Wananga Te Wananga o Aotearoa

Workforce Development Councils | Muka Tangata (People, Food and Fibre)
Ringa Hora (Services)

At this time, we are particularly seeking nominees with strong governance experience who are able to demonstrate
experience in either of the following;:

e business transformation

e Information management and technology, including digital transformation and cyber security.

It would also be preferable for any nominees to have the following skills and/or experience:
e long-term strategic planning, including long-term financial planning
e risk and assurance and/or audit and assurance
e investment planning
e leadership and organisational development
commercialisation
capital asset management
e experience of effectively monitoring individual and organisational performance in a governance or senior
management role.

It would be much appreciated if you could send through CVs for any suitable candidates by Friday, 19 January 2024.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Nga mihi nui,

Kaitohutohu Matamua — Mana Whakahaere | Senior Advisor, Governance
Aroturuki me nga Rawa Karauna | Monitoring and Crown Ownership
Ratonga | Delivery Directorate
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